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Our quick review of the Presidential Emergency Action Documents 

Indicates that there are several which are not of vital concern to the 

President in any measure of promptness. They could be reduced to two 

Dr three papers which he needs very quic kly. They were last reviewed 

by OEP in 1962, and I would certainly recom"';end an early review in 

cDnnection with the establishment Df a new system. 

The cDmmunications cDntinue to be a vital link between the President 

and the Department Df Defense. From four years I experience, I believe 

that the communications, including secure vDice, have been nearly always 

sufficient. I 50)(5 
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I While this is being reviewed, careful 
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conside ration should be given to the coordination of these matters with 
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the Presidential successors. There are three pertinent subjects in con-

nection with the Presidential succession: (a) Delegation of authority in these 

pa r ti c ular m atte rs; (b) The r es ponsibility or the location of, and com-

munic ati o n with, the Presidential successors while the President is 
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traveling; and (c) The proper briefing and assignment of responsibilities 

in these matters for Presidential successors. 

I believe the Vice President and the two next successors should be 

briefed on the SlOP and the PEAD' s. I recommend that a system be 

established that the Pre s ident and the Vice President coordinate their 

travel plans so that one of them is always available at the seat or' govern-

ment and in instant communication with both the President and the 

National Military Command Center, and that these communications be 

checked frequently when the Pr e sident travel s ; and I recommend also 

that the President decide which Presidential successors and key 'staff 

officers need to be informed about the delegation of authority in these 

matters. 

Respectfully, 

cc: Mr. McGeor ge Bundy 
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